
From: DC Consultation
To: Margaret Telfer
Subject: FW: FW: Planning Consulation 17NP0004 - Twice Brewed Inn
Date: 20 March 2017 13:50:24

 
 
From: Chris Stanworth 
Sent: 17 March 2017 08:16
To: DC Consultation
Subject: FW: FW: Planning Consulation 17NP0004 - Twice Brewed Inn
 
 
From: Gillian Plaice 
Sent: 08 March 2017 11:47
To: Chris Stanworth
Subject: Fwd: FW: Planning Consulation 17NP0004 - Twice Brewed Inn
 
Link to document on DEFRA website
 
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/guidance-on-the-control-of-odour-and-
noise-from-commercial-kitchen-exhaust
 
Gillian Plaice  BSc (Hons) MSc Cert. Ed. MCIEH MIOA
Environmental Health Officer
 
Public Health Protection Unit
Environmental Protection Team
Fire & Rescue Service
Northumberland County Council
West Hartford Business Park, 
Cramlington, 
Northumberland 
NE23 3JP
 
Tel:

Mobile: 
Email: 
Web Address: www.northumberland.gov.uk

Please note that I work part-time and I will respond to your e-mail when next in the
office.

 
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Gillian Plaice 
Date: 8 March 2017 at 11:44
Subject: Fwd: FW: Planning Consulation 17NP0004 - Twice Brewed Inn
To: Chris Stanworth <Chris.Stanworth@nnpa.org.uk>

Hi Chris,
 
Further to our telephone conversation just now, further information needs to be provided
regarding the prevention of release of odours from the building.  It appears from the
information provided that odour from the process will simply be vented to atmosphere
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with no abatement i.e. condensers or active charcoal.   I attach a DEFRA guidance
document which is primarily aimed at commercial kitchens however contains relevant
information.  I would expect some sort of odour abatement system to be installed to
remove odours particularly during the boiling of wort and odours produced during the
fermentation process.   I accept that the building is some distance from the nearest
receptors and that dispersal will be efficient, however, the applicant must demonstrate that
no noticeable odour will be released into the air from the building.
 
I apologise for the delay in replying.
 
If you need any further information please give me a call.
 
kind regards
Gill  
 
 

 DEFRA Control of Odour and Noise from Commercia...
 
Gillian Plaice  BSc (Hons) MSc Cert. Ed. MCIEH MIOA
Environmental Health Officer
 
Public Health Protection Unit
Environmental Protection Team
Fire & Rescue Service
Northumberland County Council
West Hartford Business Park, 
Cramlington, 
Northumberland 
NE23 3JP
 
Tel:
Dir: 
Mobile: 
Email: 
Web Address: www.northumberland.gov.uk

Please note that I work part-time and I will respond to your e-mail when next in the
office.

Chris Stanworth, Planning Officer
Tel: 01434 611508 (x210)

IMPORTANT NOTICE - Disclaimer - Officers are expressly required not to make defamatory statements
and not to infringe or authorize any infringement of copyright or any other legal right by email
communications. Any such communication is contrary to ICT policies and outside the scope of the
employment of the individual concerned. Northumberland National Park Authority will not accept any
liability in respect of such communication, and the employee responsible will be personally liable for
any damages or other liability arising.

DC Consultation, Development Control Consultation
Tel: (x)

IMPORTANT NOTICE - Disclaimer - Officers are expressly required not to make defamatory statements
and not to infringe or authorize any infringement of copyright or any other legal right by email
communications. Any such communication is contrary to ICT policies and outside the scope of the
employment of the individual concerned. Northumberland National Park Authority will not accept any
liability in respect of such communication, and the employee responsible will be personally liable for
any damages or other liability arising.

https://drive.google.com/a/northumberland.gov.uk/file/d/0B3fFep47wmD1bjJTcFZzV0o3QzQ/view?usp=drive_web
https://drive.google.com/a/northumberland.gov.uk/file/d/0B3fFep47wmD1bjJTcFZzV0o3QzQ/view?usp=drive_web
https://drive.google.com/a/northumberland.gov.uk/file/d/0B3fFep47wmD1bjJTcFZzV0o3QzQ/view?usp=drive_web



